## UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN DIMMABLE COMPACT FLUORESCENT LAMPS AND PRODUCTS CONTAINING SAME

Investigation No. 337-TA-830

Notice Regarding Initial Determination on Violation of Section 337

(February 27, 2013)

On this date, I issued an initial determination on violation of section 337 in the abovereferenced investigation. Below are the first page and the conclusions of law from said filing, which are a matter of public record. A complete public version of the Initial Determination will issue when all the parties have submitted their redactions and I have had an opportunity to review the redactions.

SO ORDERED.

Thomas B. Pender

Administrative Law Judge

## UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION WASHINGTON, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN DIMMABLE COMPACT FLUORESCENT LAMPS AND PRODUCTS CONTAINING SAME

**Investigation No. 337-TA-830** 

#### INITIAL DETERMINATION ON VIOLATION OF SECTION 337

Administrative Law Judge Thomas B. Pender

(February 27, 2013)

Pursuant to the Notice of Investigation and Rule 210.42(a) of the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the United States International Trade Commission, this is the Initial Determination in the matter of *Certain Dimmable Compact Fluorescent Lamps and Products Containing Same*, United States International Trade Commission Investigation No. 337-TA-830.

It is held that a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, has been found in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation, of certain dimmable compact fluorescent lamps and products containing same with respect to claim 9 of U.S. Patent No. 5,434,480.

It is held that a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, has not been found in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation, of certain dimmable compact fluorescent lamps and products containing same with respect to claims 1 and 12 of U.S. Patent No. 8,035,318.

Furthermore, it is held that an industry in the United States does not exist with respect to U.S. Patent Nos. 5,434,480 and 8,035,318 as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

#### VIII. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

- 1. The Commission has personal jurisdiction over the parties, and subject-matter jurisdiction over the accused products.
- 2. The importation or sale requirement of section 337 is satisfied.
- 3. ULA's dimmable CFLs infringe claim 9 of the '480 patent.
- 4. TCP's dimmable CFLs do not infringe claims 1 or 12 of the '318 patent.
- 5. TCP's dimmable CFLs do not infringe claims 1 or 12 of the '318 patent under the doctrine of equivalents.
- 6. Claims 1 and 12 of the '318 patent are not invalid as anticipated under 35 U.S.C. § 102.
- 7. Claims 1 and 12 of the '318 patent are not invalid as obvious under 35 U.S.C. § 103.
- 8. Neptun's dimmable CFLs (domestic industry products) practice the '318 and '480 patents.
- 9. The domestic industry requirement is not satisfied with respect to the '318 and '480 patents.
- 10. There has been no violation of section 337 with respect to the '318 and '480 patents.

## IN THE MATTER OF CERTAIN DIMMABLE COMPACT FLUORESCENT LAMPS AND PRODUCTS CONTAINING SAME

#### **CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE**

I, Lisa R. Barton, hereby certify that the attached <b>NOTICE</b>	
Unfair Import Investigations and the following parties via fi	irst class mail and air mail where
necessary on FEB 28 2013	
	100
	Barton, Acting Secretary
	ternational Trade Commission
	Street, S.W., Room 112A
Washir	ngton, DC 20436
FOR COMPLAINANTS ANDRZEJ BOBEL & NEPTU	N LIGHT, INC.:
Sudip Kundu, Esq.	( )Via Hand Delivery
THE FUISZ-KUNDU GROUP LLP	(V)Via Overnight Mail
1455 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.	( )Via Overlight Mail
Suite 400	( )Other:
Washington, DC 20004	( )Other
washington, DC 20004	
FOR RESPONDENT TECHNICAL CONSUMER PRO	DUCTS INC TCP (Shanghai)
TIANCANBAO LIGHTING ELECTRICAL APPLIAN	
QIANGLING ELECTRONICS CO. LTD., & ZHENJIA	
CO. LTD	arto Quirto Ento Ellio Incitio
30,212	
Tom M. Schaumberg, Esq.	( )Via Hand Delivery
ADDUCI, MASTRIANI & SCHAUMBERG LLI	
1133 Connecticut Avenue N.W., Twelfth Floor	( )Via First Class Mail
Washington, DC 20036	( )Other:
FOR RESPONDENT U LIGHTING AMERICA INC.	
Lance G. Johnson, Esq.	( )Via Hand Delivery
ROYLANCE, ABRAMS BERDO & GOODMAN	N, LLP (\)Via Overnight Mail
1300 19 <sup>th</sup> Street, N.W., Suite 600	( )Via First Class Mail
Washington, DC 20036	( )Other:

### IN THE MATTER OF CERTAIN DIMMABLE COMPACT FLUORESCENT LAMPS AND PRODUCTS CONTAINING SAME

**RESPONDENTS:** 

GOLDEN U LIGHTING	( )Via Hand Delivery
MANUFACTURING (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.	(\)Via Overnight Mail
3F, Block A3, Xinjianxing	( )Via First Class Mail
Industrial Park, Fengxin Road, Lou	( )Other:
Village, Guangming	
District Shenzhen Guangdong China 518107	

#### **PUBLIC MAILING LIST**

Heather Hall		( )Via Hand Delivery
LEXIS - NEXIS		( )Via Overnight Mail
9443 Springboro Pike		(Via First Class Mail
Miamisburg, OH 45342		( )Other:
Kenneth Clair		( )Via Hand Delivery
THOMSON WEST		( )Via Overnight Mail
1100 – 13 <sup>th</sup> Street NW, Suite 200		( )Via First Class M ail
Washington, DC 20005		( )Other:

337-TA-830

# IN THE MATTER OF CERTAIN DIMMABLE COMPACT FLUORESCENT LAMPS AND PRODUCTS CONTAINING SAME RESPONDENTS:

GOLDEN U LIGHTING	( )Via Hand Delivery
MANUFACTURING (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.	(\)Via Overnight Mail
3F, Block A3, Xinjianxing	( )Via First Class Mail
Industrial Park, Fengxin Road, Lou	( )Other:
Village, Guangming	
District Shenzhen Guangdong China 518107	

#### **PUBLIC MAILING LIST**

Heather Hall  LEXIS - NEXIS  9443 Springboro Pike  Miamisburg, OH 45342	( )Via Hand Delivery ( )Via Overnight Mail ( )Via First Class Mail ( )Other:
Kenneth Clair <b>THOMSON WEST</b> 1100 – 13 <sup>th</sup> Street NW, Suite 200  Washington, DC 20005	( )Via Hand Delivery ( )Via Overnight Mail ( )Via First Class M ail ( )Other: